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(b)(3)

From: \

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 9:04 AM

To: | | (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Ce: 'horiuchir@gao.ic.gov'

Subject: FW: Documents #1 ----SESREFHNOFORN-

Attachments: Cost Growth January 2016_one page.ppty  Red Team Outbrief.pptx (b)(3)

Classification: —SEEREFAFFNoEoRM

Classified By: |:| (b)(s)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20411231

Good Morning (b)(3) 31 USC § 711

L apologize, it looks Tike Tspelled your name wrong the first time around. Here are the attachments | referred to on the
low side.

V/R
(b)(3)
Ib 3\
From:\ \ )( /
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 5:09 PM
To| | (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Cc: 'horiuchi o.ic.gov'
Subject E)ocuments #1 --—SECREFHHGHNOFORN— (b)(3)

Classification: —SECREFFFHHFANOFoRNM

Classified By:[:::::::] (b)(3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20411231

(b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Attached are the documents | mentioned on the low side, he Award Fee timeline/history and the independent review
team results.

The program office indicated they have a group of documents in final review. I'm hoping to get those out to you
tomorrow.

V/R
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Classification: SEcREFAATRAANOTOSRN
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TTRITHED

NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE

(U

Red Team Review

Outbrief

28 October 2015
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UNCLASSIFIEDAFEHE—

Uy Red Team Review Members

C C C C

C C C C

+(U)
+(U)
+(U)
+ (U)
+ (U)
+ (U)
+(U)
+(U)
+ (U)
+(U)

-

UNCLASSIFIED/#FEE6—
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) Red Team Appreciates All the Cooperation

Programsz for a candid and thorough discussion of the program

status, issues in work, and way forward
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Uy Red Team Charter

+ REL) Purpose: Conduct a short term review of th
program with subject matter experts to offer practical gg;g;
recommendations as appropriate and
specifically to examine both technical and business areas to
determine:

+ (U) Where does the program stand relative to cost and schedule?

+ gUg What are the ma'!or technical issues (b)(3)

+ (U) What are the obstacles?

AFrET— 4 (b)(3)
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—SECRETITIORE —rET—

u) Red Team Approach

+ (U) Receive overview from NRO SIGINT (PX3)
on status of program, technical issues, funding status, and
contractual actions

+ (U) Review ocumentation

+ address the following with th X1
leadership and functional managers:
(U) Formulate questions and receive contractor and responses P

+
+ (U) Formulate findings and recommendations
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—SECRET IR

u) Assessment Summary

+ g s a dedicated and talented team that is committed EE;@;
+ (b)(3)
+
—_—
+
+
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—SESRET

) Red Team Findings

SECRET 7RED TR ET—
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—SECRETTITIORE e

) Red Team Findings
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U) Red Team Recommendations
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE

SUPRA ET ULTRA

oD T T AL ORI AT NS e B BT e iR T e s
s LI RN R L LR e Y D
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